PHARMACEUTICAL DISTRIBUTORS/WHOLESALERS
This questionnaire is to be administered as an interview guide although much of the information is available from published sources. The data collector may begin by identifying and contacting the associations and arranging for an interview with representatives of the association. Individual companies may be contacted upon the recommendation of the association. Whenever possible, obtain copies of annual reports and other relevant documents. The interviewer must be well prepared to present the rationale for the interview and to discuss the various interventions.


Distributors' Association


Name of the organization:


Contact person:


Address/phone:


Obtain business cards/membership list

1.
Total number of member companies:

2.
How many member companies are national?

3.
What percentage of the total pharmaceutical market do the members of the association represent?

4.
How many distributors are there in the country?  Which are the top 10 firms and what percentage of the market do they represent? Are they all privately owned?

5.
Has the number of pharmaceutical distribution companies in the country changed significantly in the last three years? If so, how so and why?

6.
What are the principal problems with registering as a drug distributor?

7.
Would it be interesting to the members of the association if business with the public sector could be increased? Why?

8.
What would be the main obstacles or barriers to increasing the level of business with the public sector? (e.g., poor payment records, cumbersome procedures, etc.)

9.
There are various models for greater participation of the private sector in the management of public health commodities, some of which I will describe below. What are your reactions to these? Are you familiar with these models?

Prime vendor:  The government or agency (e.g.NGO)conducts a tender with suppliers for the price of goods. A separate contract is awarded to a distributor for the management of storage and transportation to the point of delivery.

10.
Are there any companies in this country that you think have the capacity to assume the role of a prime vendor? Which ones?

11.
Describe the concept of a pharmacy benefits management program.  Ask if any of the distributors participate in such a program. If so, which ones? In what capacity?

Pharmacy Benefits Management: The government or agency (e.g. NGO) contracts with a firm to assist in the selection of products and in the monitoring and evaluation of their use with the goal of reducing unnecessary costs and improving quality of care.

12.
Are there any wholesalers or distributors that operate retail stores?  Which ones?

Distributor/Wholesaler


This guide is to be used when interviewing a pharmaceutical distributor or wholesaler that could potentially participate in a prime vendor system, pharmacy benefits scheme, or franchise. Focus should be on the top few with strong national or regional coverage. Be sure to interview distributors that also operate retail stores. If possible, try to get a tour of the facility.


Name of the company:


Contact person:


Address:


Attach business card and obtain product price list.


General Information

1.
When was the company founded? __________


How many people are employed by the firm? __________

2.
Does the company distribute more than pharmaceuticals? If so, what type of products?

3.
For each warehouse, indicate the number of square meters it covers? Indicate which have refrigerated storage areas and the number of employees at each warehouse.


Store:                      Size:                          Refrigerated:                       No. Employees          

4.
What is the geographic reach (national, regions, districts) of your company's services?

5.
How many private and public sector clients (sales accounts) does the company have?

a.
public sector (MoH)  _____

b.
private sector _____

c.
not for profit/NGOs _____

6.
What proportion of your sales is to the public sector? What percentage is to private clients, including nongovernmental organizations.

a.
% public sector (MoH)

b.
% private sector

c.
% not for profit/NGOs

7.
From how many suppliers/manufacturers does this company procure supplies? Identify the key suppliers.

a.
Importers  _____ (no.)

b.
Manufacturers (national) _____ (no.)

c.
Manufacturers (international) _____ (no.)

d.
Other  ___________ (no.)

8.
Is this company the exclusive representative of a manufacturer? Which ones?

9.
Does the company carry the complete line of products of a manufacturer? Which ones?


Receiving and Processing Orders

10.
How does the company typically receive orders from clients?

a.
Telephone

b.
Computer (Internet, e-mail)

c.
Telefax

d.
Mail/post

e.
Other

11.
Approximately how many orders did you receive last year?

a.
Public sector ______

b.
Private sector ______

12.
When you process the orders, how is the inventory updated?

a.
Manually

b.
Computer

13.
What was the inventory value and  turnover last year?

14.
Do you expect it to be the same this year? If not, why not?


Transportation

15.
How does the company transport its goods?  What is the relative frequency of use for each mode of transportation (%)?

a.
Company trucks/automobiles ________

b.
Hired trucks/automobiles __________

c.
Train ___________

d.
Mail/post _____________

e.
Public bus ________

f.
Motocycle _________

g.
Bicycle __________

h.
Other _______

16.
Approximately how much does the company pay each month for transportation (indicate by type of transportation)?

17.
What is the cost of transporting goods as a percent of the total operating cost of the firm?

18.
If the company contracts with other companies for transportation services, on what basis are the contracts awarded (e.g., volume, value, price)?

Terms of Payment

19.
On average, how much is added to the base price of pharmaceuticals for storage and transportation?  ___% of value of product

20.
What type of contract does the company usually have with pharmaceutical manufacturers?


Exclusive


Non-exclusive

21.
What are the usual terms of purchase?

a.
By quantity

b.
Minimum order

c.
Terms of payment

22.
What types of discounts does the company offer? Are these equally available to all your clients? (e.g., private pharmacies, public hospitals, etc.)

a.
% discounts for payment in cash

b.
% discounts for quantities purchased

c.
% discounts for time period

d.
Other type of discount

23.
What payment mechanisms do allow your clients?

a.
Credit

b.
Cash payment

c.
Bank transfer

d.
Other

24.
Does the company charge separately for the transportation and the price of the medicines?

25.
What percent of your accounts receivable are less than 30 days due?

26.
What percent of your accounts receivable are 30-60 days due?

27.
What percent of your accounts receivable are 60-90 days due?

28.
What percent of your accounts receivable are more than 90 days due?

29.
What problems do you have with collecting your accounts receivable?

Service Level and Quality Assurance

30.
What is the company's average service level (% of orders completely filled and delivered in the first delivery)?

31.
What the main problems the company has in improving the service level?

32.
Does the company track batch/lot numbers of products they receive from manufacturers or other suppliers?

33.
Does the company track batch/lot numbers of products sent to clients?

34.
Does the company distribute vaccines?


If Yes, describe how quality of the vaccines is assured.

35.
Describe the company's procedure for reporting quality problems.

36.
What are the company's biggest problems in maintaining quality?

Interest in participating in Prime Vendor system

37.
Would the company be interested in participating in a prime vendor system to provide important public health products? This would imply that the company assumes all of the risks associated with the management of drug supply, even though you company might already have an exclusive contract with another business.

38.
What would be the most significant obstacles to overcome in order to participate as a prime vendor?

a.
Financial - need for initial capital

b.
Infrastructure - larger or improved storage capability

c.
Information system - new or improved accounting system (computer based)

d.
Information system - new or improved inventory tracking system (computer based)

e.
Increased confidence in other suppliers/manufacturers

f
Other ___________________________________________________

39.
What would be the company's main concerns with respect to participating in a prime vendor system?

Interest in increasing service to other private sector clients

40.
Would the company be interested in supplying key essential drugs and health commodities to private pharmacies dedicated to meeting public health needs? 

41
What would be the company's requirements be for the pharmacies?

Obtain a product price list.
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